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SENT BY COURIER

Toronto, May 7, 2010

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”)
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Five Nations Energy Inc. (2010 Transmission Rates Application)(EB-2009-0387)
Request for Extension of Time — Interrogatory Responses

We are counsel to Five Nations Energy Inc. (“FNEI”).

On April 27, 2010, the Board issued Procedural Order No. 1 in the above-noted matter, requiring
FNEI to file complete responses to all interrogatories and deliver them to the intervenors no later
than May 19, 2010. For the reasons outlined below, FNEI hereby requests an extension until
May 28, 2010 to file and deliver interrogatory responses.

FNEI is a small company, and a number of its key 1E)c:rsonnel are unable to devote sufficient time
to complete the interrogatory responses by May 19"

e FNEI’s CEO will be preparing for and attending a strategic planning session and FNEI
Board of Directors Meeting (to be held on May 18" and 19™).

e FNEI’s CEO, Board of Directors and legal counsel are currently in the process of
reviewing and preparing written comments on Board Staff’s Discussion Paper
“Transmission Project Development Planning”, (EB-2010-0059), which are to be
submitted to the Board by May 31*.

e FNEI’s main consultant, Rod Reimer, is also an advisor to the three local distribution
companies served by FNEI (Attawapiskat Power Corporation, Fort Albany Power
Corporation and Kashechewan Power Corporation) and is currently heavily involved in
working with Mr. Daria Babaie of the Board’s audit group.
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o FNEI’s counsel is currently preparing a significant number of interrogatory responses for
another client, which must be filed with the Board by May 17, 2010.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concems.

Yours very truly,

Richard King

RK/mnm
Encl.

cc: Joe Gaboury, FNEI
Carl Burrell, IESO
Maia Chase, IESO
Peter Faye, Energy Probe
Olena Loskutova, Energy Probe
David Maclntosh, Energy Probe
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